Rob, Matt
Forrest has been talking to Georg and … in preparation
Forrest will call Roland and separately, after the letter has been sent, and suggest the Roland invite Georg
Here is a suggested draft:
------------------------------------------------
Roland Becker
CEO
Becker
…

Dear Mr. Becker,
RAMI is keenly interested in pursuing the establishment of a commercial and manufacturing presence in Europe. In December 2019 we enjoyed visiting the Becker France facility and the opportunity for the acquisition of the Becker France would be a mutually beneficial transaction. We are ready to move forward and would like to propose a meeting to make substantive progress toward this objective
Matt Tuin and I will be in Switzerland in two weeks and would like to propose a meeting in Basel on August 20, 2020. Mr. Forrest Colliver will be attending the meeting by our invitation in an advisory roll for RAMI.
In general terms, we would like to propose the following framework:
1. An asset purchase of Becker France facility
2. Assumption and continuation of the production currently underway for the foreseeable future
3. We would continue to operate the facility and are eager to develop continued production for Becker, current customers and expanding the production activities to include RAMI products and future new business
We look forward to meeting on August 20, 2020
